## **Jawwad Ahmed Saeed**

Manager Hostel

Military College of Signals

Email: jawwadasaeed@yahoo.com

Contact:



2009 - 2010

2007 - 2009

2006 - 2007

## **About**

BC

SC

вс

BDA 23 DIV, BDA

Arty Centre , Attock

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{BDA}}\xspace$  23  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{DV}}\xspace$  ,  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{BDA}}\xspace$ 

Dr. Jawwad Ahmed Saeed is working as Manager Hostel in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Jawwad Ahmed Saeed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Manager Hostel Military College of Signals	2024- Present
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Manager Security & Admin Bahria Enclave	2019 - 2021
Administrator Diplomatic Enclave	2017 - 2018
Country Manager HARSCO International	2014 - 2015
21C 35 DIV/45 FD , Bahawalpur	2010 - 2012
A/CO 35 DIV/45 FD , Bahawalpur	2010 - 2012